Wiltshire Council
e ———

AGENDA

Meeting: Pewsey Area Board

Place: Online
Date: Monday 20 September 2021
Time: 7.00 pm

Including the parishes of All Cannings, Alton, Beechingstoke, Burbage, Buttermere,
Charlton, Chirton, Easton, Froxfield, Grafton, Great Bedwyn, Ham, Little Bedwyn,
Manningford, Marden, Milton Lilbourne, North Newnton, Patney, Pewsey, Rushall,
Shalbourne, Stanton St Bernard, Tidcombe and Fosbury, Upavon, Wilcot, Huish and
Oare, Wilsford, Woodborough, Wootton Rivers.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public for
this online meeting.

To join the meeting and be able to enter in the discussion
please use this link

Guidance on how to access this meeting is available here

Alternatively, anyone who wishes to watch the meeting only, can do so here

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Stuart Figini Senior Democratic Services
Officer, direct line 01225 718221 or email stuart.figini@wiltshire .gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors
Clir Jerry Kunkler, Pewsey (Chairman)

ClIr Paul Oatway QPM, Pewsey Vale (Vice-Chairman)
ClIr Stuart Wheeler, Burbage and The Bedwyns

Page 1


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_N2NjODk1NDgtZDE5ZS00YjU3LTllYzEtZjBhZTFkZmRiZmIy%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25225546e75e-3be1-4813-b0ff-26651ea2fe19%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25228fcb80b6-a85b-4723-97b3-4a502c232ab2%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7CStuart.Figini%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cba4f65c0a187405e989708d974592881%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637668748537809799%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bviRT%2BqJAYy68tR%2FyLzPKsxTntbqLV%2BFshSU8s9ng5c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_N2NjODk1NDgtZDE5ZS00YjU3LTllYzEtZjBhZTFkZmRiZmIy%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25225546e75e-3be1-4813-b0ff-26651ea2fe19%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25228fcb80b6-a85b-4723-97b3-4a502c232ab2%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7CStuart.Figini%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Cba4f65c0a187405e989708d974592881%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637668748537809799%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bviRT%2BqJAYy68tR%2FyLzPKsxTntbqLV%2BFshSU8s9ng5c%3D&reserved=0
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Guidance%20on%20Public%20Participation%20in%20Area%20Board%20Mee&ID=4585&RPID=22856655
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZGRiYWU4NzEtOGJjYS00OTEyLTkwMWUtZTUyODk2YThhM2Jl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225546e75e-3be1-4813-b0ff-26651ea2fe19%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2220389b11-59b8-44b1-b02a-188fd9c2acf7%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d&btype=a&role=a
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for an online meeting you are consenting that you
will be recorded presenting this, or this may be presented by an officer during the
meeting, and will be available on the public record. The meeting may also be recorded
by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability
resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings
they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C62920977f9d7458adb3508d8de4673c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503741451190021%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=iAOCOuXslSVayKj59HkeAmFmpeMDeFqb%2Bvlo4j7fDVo%3D&reserved=0

Items to be considered

Time

Welcome and Introductions

Apologies for Absence

Minutes (Pages 5 - 12)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 28 June 2021.
Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Chairman's Announcements (Pages 13 - 22)

The Chairman will make the following announcements:

e Ash Dieback (Slides & Video — to be presented by CEM)
e Climate Strategy and Natural Environment Plan Consultation

Partner Updates (Pages 23 - 30)

To receive any updates from partner organisations:

e Wiltshire Police and Introduction of the new PCC — Philip
Wilkinson

Dorset and Wiltshire Fire and Rescue

Health

Older People’s Champion and Health & Wellbeing
Pewsey Community Area Partnership

Parish Councils

Community Engagement Report - Priorities Update (Pages 31 -
32)

To consider an update of the priorities for the Community Area
Action Plan emerging from the Pewsey Priorities report, adopted in
June 2021.

Highways - 5 Year Major Maintenance Plan (Pages 33 - 62)

To note the Highways 5 year Major Maintenance Plan, as attached.

Community Area Grants (Pages 63 - 66)

To determine the following 4 applications for Community Area
Grants/Youth Grant:

Page 3

7.00pm

7.10pm

7.20pm

7.50pm

8.15pm

8.25pm


https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=fY-vnm7yAfQ&feature=youtu.be

10

11

12

1. Open Blue Bus for Burbage and Upavon — £3,400 towards
the continuation of the service for a further 3 months. Area
Board initiative.

2. Easton Royal Playground Fundraising Group - £470 towards
waste management. Community Area Grant.

3. All Cannings Village Hall - £4694 towards Village Hall double
glazing windows and doors — Community Area Grant

4. Pewsey Community Area Partnership (PCAP) - £1,800
towards an outdoor festival fun in Pewsey — Youth Grant

Community Area Transport Group (CATG) - Update

To consider recommendations arising from the CATG meeting held
on 8 September 2021.

Notes to follow.
Urgent items

Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider
as a matter of urgency.

Future Meeting Dates and Close

The next meeting of the Pewsey Area Board is scheduled for 29
November 2021, 7pm at a venue to be determined.

Page 4

8.40pm



Wiltshire Council
————

MINUTES

Meeting: Pewsey Area Board
Place: Online
Date: 28 June 2021

Start Time: 7.30 pm
Finish Time: 9.00 pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Stuart FiginiSenior Democratic Services Officer,(Tel): 01225 718221 or (e-mail)
stuart.figini@wiltshire .gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’'s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors
Clir Jerry Kunkler (Chairman), Clir Paul Oatway QPM (Vice-Chairman) and
ClIr Stuart Wheeler

Wiltshire Council Officers

Richard Rogers — Community Engagement Manager
Dom Argar — Technical Support Officer

Stuart Figini -Senior Democratic Services Officer

Town and Parish Councillors

Easton Royal Parish Council - Margaret Holden
Rushall Parish Council/PCAP - Colin Gale

Wilcot and Huish Parish Council/PCAP - Dawn Wilson

Partners
Wiltshire Police — Insp Allen Lumley
Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service - Dave Adamson

Others

PCAP - Susie Brew

Easton Royal resident — Hew Helps
Andrew Batchelor

Lucy Bushby

Carolyn Whistler

Page 5


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Glenda Pearce
Graham Newland
Jennifer Totney
John Brewin
John Ford
Richard Borman
Sarah Timmis
Sylvia Wyatt
Jane Galbraith

Total in attendance: 26

Page 2 of 8

Page 6



Minute

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

No..

Welcome and Introductions

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and introduced the Area
Board Members and officers present.

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence had been received from Curly Haskell — Pewsey Parish
Council.

Minutes
Decision

The minutes of the meetings held on 8 March 2021 and 18 May 2021 were
agreed as a correct record and would be signed by the Chairman at a
future meeting.

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman drew attention to the following written announcements included on
the agenda:

e Area Board Operational Model 2021 Onwards
e The 2023 Boundary Review

Appointments to Outside Bodies and Working Groups

The following appointments to Working Groups and Outside Bodies were made
for the forthcoming year:

Outside Bodies:
a) Partnership for Older People in Pewsey (POPP) — CllIr Stuart Wheeler
b) Pewsey — The Vale Health and Wellbeing Centre — ClIr Paul Oatway
QPM
c) Pewsey Community Area Partnership (PCAP) — Clir Paul Oatway QPM

Working Groups:
a) Community Area Transport Group (CATG) — ClIr Jerry Kunkler
b) Young People Group— CllIr Jerry Kunkler
c) Health and Wellbeing Group — ClIr Stuart Wheeler

Page 3 of 8

Page 7




10

Pewsey Area Board - Agreeing Priorities for 2021-22

The Area Board considered the report of the Community Engagement Manager
(CEM), Richard Rogers, which provided an overview of the Community Area
Status Report. The Community Area Status Report combined the main
messages gathered from local data and discussions with the local community.
From these discussions and the gathering of evidence, the information provided
a base from which priorities were identified that the Area Board could focus its
resources upon.

The Area Board then considered the following priorities for the Pewsey
Community Area for the forthcoming year:

e Positive activities for young people — Clir Kunkler

e Climate change — ClIr Kunkler

e Transport and access with strong links to loneliness and Isolation — Clir
Oatway

e Mental health (community approach) — Clir Wheeler

It was noted that each Area Board Councillor would champion one or more of
the priorities. The priorities would then feed into a rolling work plan detailing how
each priority is progressing, with regular update reports to the Area Board.

Resolved:

1. That the Area Board approves and adopts the 4 initial priorities with
councillor champions as identified above.

2. That the Area Board prioritise its resources including funding upon
the agreed priorities.

11

Partner Updates

a) Wiltshire Police

Insp Al Lumley provided a verbal update from Wiltshire Police, which
included detail about a slight increase in assaults in the last quarter, but
mainly categorised as assaults within the family. There had been an
increase in the number of calls received about missing persons, generally
these were young people playing truant or elderly people wandering off.
They were all found and returned to their homes. Insp Lumley referred to
Operation Ardent, which was a national objective in relation to
abductions, child exploitation, county lines and human trafficking. The
Area Board congratulated Paul Whiteside who had recently been
appointed as a regular police officer in Pewsey from a PCSO.

Insp Lumley responded to questions about the police organisational
structure chart for the Pewsey Area, he indicated that work on the chart

Page 4 of 8
Page 8




b)

d)

f)

was available on the Police website and would be available for Parish
Council's. Insp Lumley also commented on the frequency of Police
reports for Parish Council’s and indicated that he would take this forward.

Wiltshire Fire and Rescue

Dave Adamson, Station Manager provided an update from Dorset and
Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service, which included detail about reducing the
level of risk and harm from fire, interaction between the Protection Team
and Local authorities, private landlords and tenants, on call recruitment,
inspirational safety education, advice for people living with dementia, road
safety, winter safety and the total number of calls for Pewsey Fire station.

NHS Wiltshire Clinical Commissioning Group

There was no written report.

Healthwatch Wiltshire

The written report was noted.

Older People’s Champion and Partnership for Older People (POPP)

Cllr Wheeler reported that there had not been a meeting of the Group
since the local elections in May 2021.

Pewsey Community Area Partnership (PCAP)

Dawn Wilson explained that a Health and Wellbeing meeting had not
taken place, although the membership had been combined with the covid
response group as the same people were on both groups. Work was
ongoing with Shalbourne Connect and walking groups.

Susie Brew commented on Pewsey Vale Tourism and in particular
provided an update on the ‘Walkers Are Welcome’ project and the
‘Itineries’ Project

Colin Gale commented on the bus proposal and had received an
acknowledgement from Bill Grewcock from Wiltshire Council and
understood that the proposal was being considered as a grant
application. Both Pewsey and Bedwyn Rail User Groups were keeping in
contact with Devizes Gateway Team about proposals for the new station.
Discussions were also taking place with Transwilts about a community
rail partnership. Colin made it clear to Transwilts that the proposals must
not have a negative impact on current services but only improve them.

Page 5 of 8
Page 9




g) Town and Parish Councils

e Rushall Parish Council — Colin Gale raised an issue about the
condition of the road through Rushall. He explained that the road
had been closed for some time as Highways were about to
undertake some repair works. There was a need to make further
urgent repairs to the road and Colin asked for Area Board support
to action these. Members confirmed that they supported the
actions requested and would contact the Cabinet Member for
Transport, Waste, Streetscene and Flooding about the issue.

12 Community Engagement Manager - Delegated Decisions

The Area Board considered a report about Community Engagement Manager

delegated decisions which included the following proposal:
In order to expedite the work of the Area Board and to deal with urgent
matters that may arise between meetings, the Community Engagement
Manager, following consultation with the Chairman (or in their absence,
the Vice Chairman) of the Area Board, may authorise expenditure to
support community projects (including youth, health and wellbeing and
community area transport) from the delegated budget of up to £5,000 per
application between meetings of the Area Board. The Community
Engagement Manager should seek the views of all Area Board members
to obtain a majority in support, prior to the expenditure being agreed.
Decisions taken between meetings will be reported in the funding report
to the next meeting of the Area Board explaining why the matter was
considered urgent or necessary to expedite the work of the Board. Where
a significant number of urgent matters arise between meetings, a special
meeting may be called, following consultation with the Chairman to
determine such matters.

The Community Engagement Manager (CEM), Richard Rogers explained that

due to changes in the Area Board operational model, as detailed above in the

Chair's announcements, the Area Board would be reducing the number of

‘business’ meetings to four a year. The proposal above would provide the CEM

with the flexibility needed and allow him the ability to respond to community

need outside of formal Area Board meetings. He stressed that the views of all

Area Board members would be sought prior to expenditure decisions being

made.

Resolved:

To approve the above proposal.

13 Community Area Grants

The Area Board considered a number of applications for Community Area Grant

Page 6 of 8
Page 10




funding. The Chairman invited the local Councillor to introduce each application,
following which a representative of the applicant was given an opportunity to
give a brief overview of their project to the Area Board.

The Area Board also considered introducing an upper limit awarded for grants. It
was suggested that £3,500 would be a suitable maximum amount awarded by
the Area Board for the forthcoming year.

Resolved:

1. That a maximum amount of £3,500 be introduced for the award of
individual grants during the forthcoming year.

2. To award the following grants:

a.

Upavon Allotment Society - £1000 towards an extension of
water supply to teenager plots on Upavon Allotments — Youth
Grant.

Stanton St Bernard Village Hall - £994.12 towards essential
village hall maintenance — Community Area Grant

Hilcott Village Hall - £3,500 towards village hall next steps new
build = Community Area Grant

. Wilcot Cricket Club - £3,500 towards Pavilion extension for

changing rooms — Community Area Grant

All Cannings School PTFA - £3,500 towards schools
Playground project — Community Area Grant

Rushall and Charlton St Peter Village Hall - £2,756 towards
Village Hall fence — Community Area Grant

. Pewsey Vale Tourism Partnership - £2,500 towards

Waymarking for the Pewsey Vale Circular Way — Community
Area Grant

. Pewsey Vale Bowls Club - £3,500 towards the replacement of

roof structure — Community Area Grant

3. To note that £300 was awarded by the Community Engagement
Manager, through delegated authority to provide a shed and hose
for volunteers looking after the gardens around Pewsey Library.

14

Community Area Transport Group (CATG)

The Area Board received the minutes of the Community Area Transport Group

Page 7 of 8
Page 11




of their meeting held on 16 June 2021.

Resolved:
1. To close the following Issues: 10-19-3, 10-19-4 and 10-20-8.

2. To move the following Issues to the Priority Schemes lists: 10-21-5
(allocate £500 towards the cost)

3. To agree a provisional contribution of £5,000 towards issue 10-20-3.
4. To agree a provisional contribution of £2,000 towards issue 10-20-7.

5. To review the GATG meeting dates so that they coincide with Area
Board meeting dates.

Urgent items

There were no urgent items.

Future Meeting Dates and Close

The next meeting of the Pewsey Area Board was scheduled for Monday 20
September 2021, starting at 7pm.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending.

Page 8 of 8
Page 12




Agenda Iltem 5

Chairman’s Announcements

Subject: Ash Dieback

Web/
Email
contact:

Email queries: Communications@wiltshire.gov.uk

Key messages:

e This is a serious public safety issue and landowners are responsible for
dealing with it on their land.

e There is an urgent need for all landowners to identify ash trees growing
alongside the highway, public rights of way and in public spaces that
are showing signs of this disease and take action.

e Trees on private land away from public access can be left, the resulting
dead wood, will continue to provide essential habitat for a range of
wildlife including insects, nesting birds, roosting bats and a whole range
of other small mammals.

e Itis important that we replant our woodlands, hedgerows and parklands

e There is a range of local and national funding opportunities available
for replanting

e Our ecologists and landscape officers can offer advice to landowners
on tree management and replacement, including replacement funding
opportunities.

Video:

The Ash Dieback video explains why ash dieback is an issue that ALL
landowners in Wiltshire need to take action to address. It outlines the help
available from Wiltshire Council and signpost to other national organisations
that can offer advice and funding to plant replacement trees.

Background:

Ash Dieback or Chalara Dieback of Ash is a disease which is expected to lead
to the decline and death of most of the ash trees in Britain. 90% of woodland
Ash trees nationwide are likely to be affected over the next five to 15 years.

Ash Dieback is already affecting trees in all parts of Wiltshire, and the council,
along with other large landowners is working to address the impacts of the
disease.

In trees alongside the highway, rights of way and in public spaces, this can
pose a risk of injury to people and damage to property. There is an urgent
need for all landowners to identify Ash trees growing alongside the highway,
public rights of way and in public spaces that are showing signs of this
disease and remove or significantly reduce these trees in order to avoid risks
to the public or to property.

Once infected, trees decline quickly, often dying within two growing seasons.
Trees rapidly lose timber strength, leading to branches and trees falling.

The loss of so many ash trees will have a dramatic impact on our landscape,
both visually and from the numerous benefits they provide. It will affect our

Page 13


https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=fY-vnm7yAfQ&feature=youtu.be

Chairman’s Announcements

carbon cycling and water cycle, will leave crops and housing more exposed to
the effects of weather and result in a direct loss of wildlife species that rely on
trees and woodland areas.

It is important that we replant our woodlands, hedgerows and parklands with
the most appropriate, alternative species of native trees and shrubs, in order
to maintain the unique landscape character of Wiltshire, and to ensure that
sufficient habitat continues to support the varied range of wildlife species that
rely on these for food and shelter.

There is a range of local and national funding opportunities available for
planting whole woodlands, or just sections of hedgerow with standard trees, or
small copses.

Our ecologists can help landowners with land that could accommodate trees,
to assess its suitability for planting and the most appropriate tree species.

The council is developing a Green and Blue Infrastructure Strategy for the
county as well as a Nature Recovery Strategy. They will identify the existing
natural areas of high value for people and wildlife, but also where further
planting would be of most additional benefit.

Our ecologists and landscape officers are available to offer advice to
landowners on tree management and replacement, including replacement
funding opportunities.

Other useful sources of information are available from:
Wiltshire Council, www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recreation-trees-forests
The Tree Council, www.treecouncil.org.uk

Woodland Trust, Woodland Trust www.woodlandtrust.org.uk
Forest Research, www.forestresearch.gov.uk

The Arboricultural Association www.trees.org.uk

The Forestry Commission, particularly their regular blog
ww.forestrycommission.blog.gov.uk

All these sites have information on managing the disease and avoiding the
risks to people and wildlife.

Page 14


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recreation-trees-forests
http://www.treecouncil.org.uk/
http://www.woodlandtrust.org.uk/
http://www.forestresearch.gov.uk/
http://www.trees.org.uk/

GT abed

Ash Diebac

Landowners nes
to act now



Ash Dieback |
expected to lead t
the death of mo:
ash trees in Brital
over the next 5 — 1
year:s

It is alreac
affecting trees |
Wiltshir



Ash dieback is
serious public safe
ISSL

Landowners a
responsible for dealil
with it on their lar

All landowners need
identify ash tre
growing alongside t
highway, pub|
rights of way and
public spac:
showing signs of ti
disease and ta

actic






Useful sources of information about ash dieback:

Wiltshire Council

—_——

U . .
wwa.wiltshire.gov.uk/re
credtion-trees-forests

(o]

Forest Research
www.forestresearch.gov.uk

the

tree
counci

www.treecouncil.org.uk

&

Arboricultural
ASSOCIATION

trees.org.uk

www.trees.org.uk

N

WOODLAND

TRUST

www.woodlandtrust.org.uk

oA

Forestry Commission

Forestry Commission blog

www.forestrycommission.blog.gov.u



This page is intentionally left blank



Chairman’s Announcements

Subject:  Wiltshire Council draft Climate Strategy Consultation

Web
contact: www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate

Consultations on both the draft Wiltshire Climate Strategy and Our Natural
Environment Plan start on the 15t of September and run until 23.59 on the 17"
of October 2021.

Information on both consultations are available as follows:

¢ Information about the Climate Strategy and to sign up for the online
events see: www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate

e Information about Our Natural Environment Plan see:
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/planning-bio-green-blue-infrastructure

Comments can be submitted through the two online surveys via the above
links.

Climate Strateqgy

This strategy has been developed after Wiltshire Council acknowledged a
climate emergency and pledged to become carbon neutral as an organisation
by 2030. The document has deliberately been kept simple to encourage a
wide readership. The UK Climate Change Committee estimates that local
authorities can influence one third of emissions in their area. This makes
public engagement and buy-in from organisations and businesses critical to
tackling the other two thirds — as well as advocating for strong government
action. This high level strategy sets out our objectives and areas of focus
while remaining flexible. As the world around us evolves in terms of
knowledge, legislation and policy, technology and the market, we will adapt to
take advantage of these opportunities. Detailed delivery plans will be
developed, and in recognition that we are facing an emergency, we are
already taking action on a number of fronts.

Our Natural Environment Plan - Green and Blue Infrastructure (GBI) Strateqy

This strategy looks at the future for Wiltshire’s natural environmental assets
focussing on the need to address climate change adaptation and mitigation,
halt and reverse biodiversity loss and contribute to the health and wellbeing of
Wiltshire’s residents.

‘Blue infrastructure’ means water courses such as rivers, lakes, canals, ponds
and wetlands, while ‘green infrastructure’ covers plant life such as fields,
woodlands, hedgerows and parks, and the GBI Strategy will set a clear vision,
goals and principle to guide delivery through partnership working. Having a
strong GBI will help mitigate against the effects of climate change through
nature-based solutions such as, increased water retention in the land to

Page 21


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/planning-bio-green-blue-infrastructure

Chairman’s Announcements

reduce the risk of flooding, maintain and improve biodiversity, and help to
provide improved access to the countryside.

A Community Environmental Toolkit is available to support communities
wanting to develop local projects and can be downloaded here:
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/3854/Community-Environmental-Toolkit

The GBI strategy will inform the development of new polices in the emerging
Local Plan and other council documents such as the Local Transport Plan and
set the framework for a new Local Nature Recovery Strategy that will identify
biodiversity net gain sites (a new requirement in the Environment Bill).

Consultation events

There will be a series of online and in-person events covering both strategies
where people can find out more and ask questions. To join the online events,
people must sign up in advance. The full schedule of events is as follows:

- 9 September, 6pm, online launch event with Claire Perry O’Neill.
- 15 September, 10.30am-11.30am, first engagement webinar.

- 30 September, 7pm-8pm, second engagement webinar.

Library drop-in sessions:

- 14 September, 10am-midday, Salisbury Library

- 23 September, 10.30am-midday, Devizes Library

- 27 September, 10am-midday, Chippenham Library

- 7 October, 10am-midday, Trowbridge Library

All Local Councils have been sent a letter and a poster regarding the
consultation and events. Please publicise the strategy consultations in your
communities and online.

Page 22


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/3854/Community-Environmental-Toolkit

Agenda Iltem 6

ﬁ ‘.‘1 "ﬂr‘.
|HM Govemment , - . m o \ DORSET & WILTSHIRE
Let’s keep life moving. ¥ FIRE AND RESCUE

2
s

A FRESHAIR m TESTING P FACE COVERINGS U APP @& HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

DORSET & WILTSHIRE FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE

WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD REPORT

Community Safety Plan

DWFRS Community Safety Plan can be found on the DWFRS website;
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/

Prevention

We are committed to making a real difference to the lives of people in Dorset and Wiltshire. Our
aim is to reduce the level of risk and harm to our communities from fire, targeting those most at
risk. We do this primarily through our Safe and Well visits.

A Safe and Well visit is FREE and normally lasts about one hour covering topics such as:

Using electricity safely

Cooking safely

Making an escape plan

What to do if there is a fire

Keeping children safe

Good practice — night time routine and other points relevant to you
Identifying and discussing any further support the occupier may need

Are you or anyone you know:-

Over the age of 657

Need a smoke detector?

Have a long-term health condition?

Suffer from poor hearing or sight loss?

Would you struggle to escape in the event of a fire?

If you can answer yes to more than one of these questions, then please call us on
0800 038 2323 or visit https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LIVEI§£’e 23


http://www.dwfire.org.uk/community-safety-plan/
https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety/safe-and-well-visits/

& ‘.}1‘ R)-"_
|HM Govemment , - . m o \ DORSET & WILTSHIRE
Let’s keep life moving. N2 7®  FIRE AND RESCUE

£ A o

U
A FRESHAR m TESTING P FACE COVERINGS U APP @& HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

Protection

On-going interaction by Protection Team members with Local Authorities, Private landlords and
tenants regarding fire safety-related matters: external cladding systems; fire detection and warning
systems; fire resisting doors (& self-closers); combustibility/fire resistance of construction
materials; commercial and residential sprinklers systems and water-mist suppression systems

General Enquiries
If you have a general fire safety enquiry regarding commercial property, please
email fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk and the Fire Safety Team will respond in office hours.

Fire Safety Complaint
If you wish to tell us about fire safety risks in commercial premises, such as locked or blocked fire
exits, you have three options:

e You can email the fire safety department at enforcement@dwfire.org.uk
e Call 01722 69 1717 during office hours (9am-5pm).
o Call our Service Control Centre on 0306 799 0019 out of office hours (5pm-9am)

On Call Recruitment

Have you always wondered if you could join the fire service, but haven’t had the opportunity to find
out more? Have you found yourself seeking your next challenge, keen to give back to the local
community or wanting to learn new skills including leadership and teamwork? Then becoming an
on-call firefighter is for you.

As a paid position, on-call firefighters commit anywhere between 40 to 120 hours per week, during
which time they must be able to respond to the station immediately.

Many have ‘normal’ jobs during the day, then upon their return home make themselves available
overnight or during the weekends. Some of our crew respond from their workplaces during the day,
and we are very grateful to their employers for releasing them to perform their vital duties.

Anyone over 18 years old can apply (although you can also apply once you are 17%) you must be
able to respond and attend the fire station within 5-8 minutes, you have a good standard of physical
fitness (i.e. you are generally active), and you must have the right to work in the UK.

Further information on becoming an On Call Firefighter can be found at www.dwfire.org.uk/working-
for-us/on-call-firefighters/ or should you have any questions, you can call 01722 691444.

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING Lllé%%’! 24


mailto:fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk
mailto:enforcement@dwfire.org.uk
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/on-call-firefighters/
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/on-call-firefighters/

B Wiy

f.

* o ™
|HM Government 3 . . m o \* DORSET & WILTSHIRE
Let’s keep life moving. N2 7®  FIRE AND RESCUE

£ A o

> FRESHAR UT TESTING P FACE COVERINGS D APP & HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

Recent News & Events

Student accommodation
* '«_/‘f

Igﬁl ;\ )

B

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

#WelcomeToLifeAtUni

There are things you can do to improve your safety and security as a student, especially if
you’re moving into new accommodation.

Every year, around 350 18-24 year olds are injured in accidental house fires started by
cigarettes, smoking materials and cooking. Therefore, you need to make sure that you're
familiar with the basics of fire and gas safety, as well as home and personal security.

By taking a few sensible precautions, you can help protect yourself from injury — or worse:

For more information please visit:-

https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safer-housing/student-accomodation/

Get sweeping for Chimney Fire Safety Week

Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service (DWFRS) is again supporting the national Chimney
Fire Safety Week, which runs this year from 30 August until 5 September.

Organised by HETAS — the Heating Equipment Testing and Approvals Scheme — as part of the
Government’s Fire Kills campaign, the awareness week calls for homeowners to act responsibly
and get their chimneys swept by an approved sweep. This prevents chimney damage, and, in
worst cases, household fires.

For more top tips for staying fire safe at home, please visit www.dwfire.org.uk/safety-at-
home.

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LIVEI§£e 25


https://www.dwfire.org.uk/safer-housing/student-accomodation/
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety-at-home
http://www.dwfire.org.uk/safety-at-home

[ o NHS!

Let’s keep life moving.

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

S FRESHAR m TESTING P FACE COVERINGS D AP g HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

Be one of us

Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service exists to make life safer for people. To do this, we
need a dedicated, professional team of Operational and Corporate staff with a diverse range of
skills, knowledge and expertise.

We rely on our staff to help us achieve our priorities and objectives, and we aim to develop and
maintain a healthy, safe, well-trained workforce which is representative of our community.

We acknowledge that our workforce does not yet represent the communities we serve. In order
to broaden our representation, we need to ensure that members of our community have an
opportunity to understand our Service, what we do, our values and our culture. We use positive
action approaches to help better inform our communities on how we operate and the careers
available within the fire Service.

For further explanation on positive action and other aspects of what we do, please visit:-

https://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/be-one-of-us/

Safety outdoors

Fire safety doesn’t stop when you leave the house. We want you to keep safe when spending
time outside. With more people taking to camping, caravanning, barbecuing and general
outdoor leisure, always consider the fire risks.

Why not check out the Fire Kills campaign leaflet on Fire Safety Outdoors — lots of handy
advice!

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LI){)Fa"b! 26


https://www.dwfire.org.uk/working-for-us/be-one-of-us/
https://www.dwfire.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Fire-safety-outdoors.pdf

[ o NHS!

Let’s keep life moving.

DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

> FRESHAR UT TESTING P FACE COVERINGS D APP &' HANDWASHING

gov.uk/coronavirus

Demand

Total Fire Calls for Pewsey Fire Station for period 01/04/21 to 30/06/21: -

Category Total Incidents
No. of False Alarms 11
No. of Fires 11
No. of Road Traffic Collisions and other Emergencies 4
Total 26

Dave Adamson

Station Manager

Email: dave.adamson@dwfire.org.uk
Tel: 07734483892

PASSIONATE ABOUT
- CHANGING & SAVING LIV%%G 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Area Board Update
September 2021

healthwatch

Wiltshire

Children and young people asked for
their views on LGBTQ+ support services

Healthwatch Wiltshire would like to hear
what children and young people think of local
health and support services for young LGBTQ+
people.

We’re asking anyone aged 11-25 who identifies
as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, or who
is questioning their sexual or gender identity,
to share their experiences of support they’ve
received and tell us what support they’d like
to see in their school, college or workplace
and in their local community.

Our Young Healthwatch Wiltshire volunteers
have devised a short, anonymous survey to
gather your views which will be shared with
NHS leaders and other decision makers to help
improve local services.

01225 434218

info@healthwatchwi R%a-gaacQ@

Young Healthwatch volunteer Robyn Moore
said: “We know that people who identify as
LGBTQ+ are more likely to experience mental
ill health and we are particularly keen to hear
what children and young people think of the
support available in Wiltshire and what else
they would like to see.

“Please take a few minutes to share your views
- all feedback is completely anonymous and
will be treated in confidence.”

Take part in the survey here:
smartsurvey.co.uk/s/LGBTQx

We will also be at Salisbury Pride Festival on
Saturday 4 September and at the Be Active
2021 Showcase in Devizes, on the same day.

healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk


http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/LGBTQx

This page is intentionally left blank



Community Engagement Report — Pewsey

June 28th to Sep 20" 2021 - Priorities Update

1. Young People

@

PCAP orking with the area board led on 2 activity days during the
summer and a request for funding to run a third in November
has been submitted

The Blue Bus will be starting up again in Burbage and

Upavon in October and a request is in for an additional 6 . 1;&

months funding. Volunteers have started to be identified

A virtual LYN has been established and a meeting will take place @

on 28™ Sep at 2pm

The Wiltshire wide Youth Survey is live but will be promoted widely from now
onwards. Pewsey Vale School will encourage their students to complete it.

and Upavon Camp are also interested to get involved.

2. Climate Change

Wiltshire Council’s climate strategy is out for consultation and area boards are being
asked to consider how they can contribute through local action

Several people have been identified who are keen to help take this priority forward
and an engagement will be set up to discuss this and decide on some local actions

3. Health and wellbeing

Health and wellbeing group met on 20%" July and has taken on a wider remit of
support within the community. Many of the activities that had been suspended are
now active again

Engagement has taken place with Meadow Court, Pewsey to help residents
understand what is available within the community and to encourage integration

4. Transport and access

An initial discussion meeting was held to discuss the investment into public transport
in the Pewsey Vale using the £671k Bus Back Better money, the £1.2m Rural Mobility
Fund and the wider bus service Improvement Plan. The hope is that this can help
provide many of the desired local improvements.

Richard Rogers
Community Engagement Manager (Pewsey & Tidworth)

Email: Richard.Rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk

® 07771547522

Wi ltshire Council

——————



mailto:Richard.Rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Wiltshire Highways
Maintenance Programme

2022/23 - 2026/27

Pewsey Area Board

First rev

Wiltshire Council
S



CURRENT CONDITION BY AREA BOARD TOTAL % OF THE ADOPTED NETWORK REQUIRING MAINTENANCE

AB and C Roads requiring treatment

e )(018/19 5 year average red and amber requiring treatment e 019/20 5 year average red and amber ABC road 2020/21 5 year average red and amber ABC road

40

30

25

20

15

@& Q 4 ] N NS \ Ky x. o < e < 3
‘;Q\& \oé 6;\0( (/'go “fb@ ‘(\’b& 4\@ ‘0\§ o‘\’?o ‘(‘fb@ \v\c’e Q~0<b ‘Oé @Qj’ \\Q} oﬁ& (\b% (\‘;& \oo*
o & & & o & @?3@ <? F S K & @
v Q N N o >
D o N\ Ny X N &
«Q
0]
w
B COMPLETE NETWORK ——abcu 19/20
e abcu 20/21

35.00

30.00

25.00

20.00

15.00

2 Q & < <& o QA N Q > A X o & 2 & Q
$ N O N & 2% S @ 2 e N 3 & < R
'\\\'C) ‘?5;0 S\O( Cb Q}‘\Q oﬁ‘;(\,b QQ/\\\,‘/ Q:;Q oﬂo\) Qé}\ Qe\g—) Q‘o \\a)o $ §z b“ko R ‘é\ ((,\\(\") é )
) X &)
N VSQ Q)(bb \\\QQ C @’Z}@ ’b&) @‘Z/ (_)00 < R &&0 o S

A 5 year average is used to monitor the condition of the network due to the surveying regime of undertaking a 50% network length

The graphs show that even with a deteriorating network the targeted maintenance schemes are generally improving the overall condition of the roads within Wiltshire, a
rolling 5 year programme and funding process is designed to allocate resources to those areas with a higher percentage of poor roads based on their network length.
The target is for all area boards to be at the same low level of around 20% of the network requiring some form of maintenance



Spend profile

Pewsey Pewsey Cumulative
Annual spend Spend 5 years

2022/23 £939,500 £939,500

2023/24 £825,000 £1,764,500
2024/25 £914,000 £2,678,500
2025/26 £817,000 £3,495,500
2026/27 £720,000 £4,215,500

total £4,215,500

£3,376,918 average 5 year Wiltshire area board budget

T CONDITION
Q 5-year average red and 2 >
Q i g 3
D amber requiring treatment £ 2
w = K
()]

AB and C roads 2018/19 33.5 35.7

AB and C roads 2019/20 32.57 36.45
AB and C roads 2020/21 31.90 37.05
2019/20 Unclassified 18.50 23.70
2020/21 Unclassified 18.60 24.05

£4,500,000

£4,000,000

£3,500,000

£3,000,000

£2,500,000

£2,000,000

£1,500,000

£1,000,000

£500,000

£0

= = Pewsey Annual spend

- Pewsey Cumulative Spend 5 years

e

/

/

e

e

~

P

2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27

Some schemes have been postponed due to covid issues, i.e. if they are on the route to a vaccination centre or to a key industrial area, these works have been moved to

2022/2023, potential budget issues may mean they are delayed for longer. Works around industrial areas that could effect businesses have also been delayed as to not
compound the difficulties of lockdown. The condition table is to be updated, NOTE CHANGES IN YEARLY SPENDS DUE TO BOUNDARY CHANGES

The following pages detail the schemes that have been considered in the 5year plan,




PEWSEY AREA BOARD

FF= FUTURE FUNDED

lifecycle
Road Y General description Description from Description to Treatment Length Year
number number
ucC PEWS_21_ 0002 | ASTLEY CLOSE, PEWSEY EXTENTS EXTENTS SURFACING 339 2022/23
A345 PEWS_22_0002 ;/Ig:gET PLACE/NORTH ST/MARLBOROUGH 40MPH PEWSEY B3087 HIGH ST SURFACING 790 2022/23
WOODBOROUGH RD JCT
Cc8 PEWS_22 0003 WILCOT ROAD A345 MARLBOROUGH ROAD AREA APPX HSE NO 94 SURFACING 780 2022/23
MARLBOROUGH ROAD SURFACE
A342 PEWS_22_0004 | A342 UPAVON ROAD 30 MPH UPAVON (EVERLEIGH) DRESSING 7370 2022/23
HAINES TERRACE, THE LINKS AND BROADFIELDS HAINES TERRACE MICRO
PEWS_22_0005 PEWSEY THE CRESCENT INC THE LINKS (WHOLE LOOP) ASPHALT 880 2022/23
TOP OF HILL TO EAST OF | SURFACING
@05 PEWS_22 0006 WOOLFHALL ROAD AREA AROUND MANOR START OF PULL IN WOOLFHALL FARM REPAIRS 600 2022/23
SURFACE
338 PEWS_20_0002 | A338 BURBAGE TO COUNTY BOUNDARY phase 1 | BURBAGE ROUNDABOUT COUNTY BOUNDARY TREATMENT 11648 2022/23
(I‘
(®)]
SURFACE
A338 PEWS_20_0002 | A338 BURBAGE TO COUNTY BOUNDARY phase 2 | BURBAGE ROUNDABOUT COUNTY BOUNDARY TREATMENT 11648 2023/24
A342 DEVIZES ROAD REQUIRES
A345 PEWS_23 0003 Y JUNCTION NORTH TO 30 MPH (UPAVON SPUR TO UPAVON 680 2023/24
- - ( ) (UPAVON) REVIEW /
WOOTTON RIVERS MAIN ROAD PART FOREST SURFACE
C267 PEWS_23 0004 ROAD RAILWAY LANE SOUTH BANK DRESSING 560 2023/24
THE OLD VICARIDGE / CHRIST SURFACE
C74 PEWS_23_0005 | SHALBOURNE ROAD CHURCH OXENWOOD DRESSING 1110 2023/24
PEWS_24_0003 | A342 ANDOVER ROAD SURFACE
A342 - - CHIRTON CHARLTON CAT 7500 2023/24
ph2 PHASE 2 Carriageway works DRESSING /
C74 PEWS_25 0007 C74 BROOK STREET, GREAT BEDWYN FOSBURY NEW ROAD HAM SURFACING 610 2023/24
A342DEVIZES ROAD
A342 PEWS_24 0002 A342 UPAVON TO RUSHALL ﬁ?l;i?/i)UNNc TOA345JUNCIN JUNCTION INCLUDING EE\C/)]LI;U\R/ES 1100 2024/25
JUNCTION AREA




SURFACE

uc PEWS_24_0004 | CHARLTON ST PETER DEVIZES ROAD ALL VILLAGE DRESSING 420 2024/25
END OF ADOPTED MICRO
uc PEWS_24_0005 | VICARAGE LANE UPAVON A342 BEND EXTENT ASPHALT 180 2024/25
FULL EXTENTS ADOPTED | MICRO
uc PEWS_24 0006 | WEXCOMBE VILLAGE €21 ROOKERY VILLAGE ASPHALT 865 2024/25
, SURFACE
uc PEWS_24_0007 | MILL LANE BAGSHOT ANNETT'S LANE BAGSHOT A338 DRESSING 1230 2024/25
€197 PEWS_24 0008 | SHALBOURNEA338 CARVERSHILLTOASS8 MILL | 530 caRvERS HILL JCT A338 MILL LANE JCT SURFACE 2240 2024/25
LANE DRESSING
SURFACE
€209 PEWS_24 0009 | C209 SPRAY ROAD HAM TO COUNTY BOUNDARY | HAM CROSS COUNTY BOUNDARY DRESSING 2260 2024/25
END OF ADOPTED SURFACE
uc TIDW_24_0004 | TIDCOMBE LANE (TIDCOMBE) OXENWOOD ROAD EXTENT DRESSING 1130 2024/25
SURFACE
uc PEWS_25_0005 | ASHLEY DROVE FOSBURY NEW ROAD HAM DRESSING 2090 2024/25
_UUC PEWS_25_0006 | CASTLE ROAD GREAT BEDWYN FARM LANE BROWNS LANE SURFACING 270 2024/25
jab}
(B4 MARL_25_0004 | A4 FROXFIELD TO COUNTY BOUNDARY BREWHOUSE LANE COUNTY BOUNDARY SURFACING 900 2024/25
o)
w
~ A338 HUNGERFORD
C74 JOCKEY GREEN HARDING FARM ROAD TO C74 JOCKEY GREEN (FOLLY SURFACE
C74 PEWS_23_0006 ROAD PICADILLY 2200 2025/26
A338, GREAT BEDWYN FARM JCT) CROSSROADS DRESSING
A342 PEWS_25_0001 | A342 DEVIZES / ANDOVER ROAD NURSTEED ROUNDABOUTS CHIRTON SURFACING 5500 2025/26
REQUIRES
c198 PEWS_25_0003 | C198 HAM HILL UC ASHLEY DROVE 30 MPH LIMIT HAM REVIEW 1280 2025/26
C241 PEWS_25_0004 U':RSJ;EET 30 MPH NORTHEAST TO 30 MPH RESTRICT RESTRICT SURFACING 1020 2025/26
PEWS_25_0008
uc == LADYBIRD LANE (WEST STOWELL) ALTON ROAD C264 WEST STOWELL SDLéEE/;%EG 630 2025/26
A345 PEWS_25_0009 OLD HOSPITAL ROAD CARRIAGEWAY
A354 MARLBOROUGH RD ROUNDABOUT LONGHOPE REPAIRS 800 2025/26




Cc88 PEWS_25_0002 | ALTON PRIORS TO JUNC C264 EE\?ILIQU\R/ES TBC 2026/27
uc PEWS_23_0002 | RAFFIN LANE (PEWSEY) SWAN ROAD END SURFACING 470 2026/27
A342 PEWS_26_0001 ﬁ;‘_'ERDEVIZES ROAD RUSHALL TO CHARLTON ST JUNCTION TO CHARLTON 30 MPH RUSHALL SURFACING 710 2026/27
MICRO
uc PEWS_26_0002 | VALE ROAD/OLD HOSPITAL ROAD (PEWSEY) WILCOT ROAD A345 ROUNDABOUT ASPHALT 535 2026/27
UC WEST WICK FARM TO ROAD MILKHOUSE SMALL
C269 PEWS_26_0003 NORTH OF FAIRFIELD FARM MILKHOUSE LANE SPECIALLIST 310 2026/27
WATER PART
SURFACING
SURFACE
uc PEWS_26_0004 | DARK LANE EAST GRAFTON EAST GRAFTON URBAN LIMIT CANAL CROSSING JCT DRESSING 1490 2026/27
SURFACE
C74 PEWS_26_0005 | BOTTLEY HILL A338 PICADILLY CROSSROADS OXENWOOD DRESSING 2630 2026/27
uc PEWS_26_0006 | LONG DROVE BURBAGE TASKERS LANE END RECYCLE 260 2026/27
O
Q
«Q
@D
w
(00]
SURFACE
uc PEWS_FF_0001 HUISH BACON COPSE X RDS OARE DRESSING 2770 FF

5 year plan

Is continued on the following pages
Note where roads are being surface dressed they will be pre patched in the

previous year




5 year plan 2022/23

ASTLEY CLOSE, PEWSEY SURFACING

o 3| - Pa\;mo“
: iew
,,,,, éf = PeWSey
{ » "“ B\ Fied
: ‘2“. ; I-l:‘. \t‘ ouse
o E SN
R T2\ \—
S LoRD. M\
! 2 E
= = % :Q" ;
V. 3
el . g e
i 4
: Scotchel JEm ‘ & “;A b |
FNatare: .!ﬁ ““ - L,

Reserve

s
BB

‘\ .IEHF] Fn,f?

917592

y \ i‘&‘ A 4

R , \
S \/A 2O Kepnal

20 \||‘ rarm  Kepnal

Ao Kepnal Farm

SURFACING

5 I XA B

Mbrook
Business Centré

R \ e 7 oV,
~ /|
7 > (

Olp =
B D HOSPITAL ROAD

\E“!%ij‘i“-‘}\\ ‘;\V 5 \E.l_-_.‘\\ -
“%ﬂ%—:ﬁﬂﬁi’\%\&\t %ﬁ\"ﬂ \
ﬂ!@““’#&!—!\‘!—"' " Q é S _.'ﬁ_.

£ e

s

2
\ P
SCRESCENT AR\ ,\ _

Page 39




WILCOT ROAD SURFACING
Football, —§ TR 'v”/bo g
Ground "Xy T QL Fordbrook
Y Busness Centrée

Edmunds ©
Ground

=01\

e L LY
SIS %

CREcrENT

Plavinn Fiald

A342 UPAVON ROAD SURFACE DRESSING
/ Bohune Fieid Bam FeldBam N\

Milking Cow Down
Abbots Down Bush
Bruce Down n‘\\

Hogdown Copse

Infirmary Copse

Upavon Hill Bohune Down \
West Everleigh ) Round Down
34 Down
Grant's Firs U Wiren Copse

L

Madboroug"!
Road Plantation

Rowden's
Cleeyz

Chisenbury
Warren

enbury
Field Bam

Baden's‘clump Alrviaclump

+ ' " o
phburgy : \ ey Snail

] Ck
ast Chisenbury Lor&wstr:a ump

Page 40



HAINES TERRACE, THE LINKS AND BROADFIELDS PEWSEY MICRO ASPHALT

i &/ o Ly PRy Bl s ] [ RS
~RORD = WY, .i.gvé(‘/ L"‘) —— . ’\
Noen o i > V \’ ; E
= 9 ¢ \“‘ '\ ® "
; ‘ %

RS

T
WS

S %
- 4 == ) 7w ,‘ D A 3
T E B ‘3‘,@@-\\‘ " N7
~ i B eron AR > Ry \V
W\ >
= il 55 ‘ O\
= ‘i\\:-‘-h =11\ \"‘ L 3 S\ ’ -l ‘

The White
House

Saddene
Burbage County | \ Lot Sancn Park Farm
2

- ‘ - \ DarbagcAsd Laster
—— A\ Py Crowst Clab
1

0o

Page 41



A338 BURBAGE TO COUNTY BOUNDARY phase 1 SURFACE TREATMENT

- et a
Bk Come - Little "
: The Keegery ’
e = 3 . ) ?q“
B o -~ //
L) ’/
/
" o

Buteee

5 year plan 2023/24

A338 BURBAGE TO COUNTY BOUNDARY phase 2 SURFACE TREATMENT
PHASE 2 CONTINUATION OF ABOVE DUE TO BUDGET CONSTRAINTS

Page 42



Y JUNCTION NORTH TO 30 MPH (UPAVON) REQUIRES REVIEW

L SR

134m

WOOTTON RIVERS MAIN ROAD PART FOREST ROAD

&/

=

[ WV
¢ A\ omerse
% g\‘ ﬂ Farm ‘

£5 =
T N | W= ————— =,

SURFACE DRESSING

Heathy Close
Lock . >—¥7

2

/
o \)
t Aérlldrew‘s
0se <P
&

Page 43




SHALBOURNE ROAD SURFACE DRESSING

(= &> . <
o
\%/ (LY. The Hassock ¢ NN IR 171m O\
g 0} 178m SMA N\
N
AA i
‘q E-IQV’ N AN
Oxenwood \
1
/
J
i
=3
' \\
)
] () A
" -
/ \ Yy
1l
[
1 (4 &
|
! Th i g
: e e a¥, a¥,
. \\\'\Q\ Studio
/& (976973 & -
1o o~ e
1 7
! Qé;’ —————
/ R L 163m 7=
I & 2%/ gy
1 27
| v 4)) The OId
1 h 2% Vicarage
W & -® S
NS Celo I Y
W\ DA
\ ’6\ z
A Flc_>|sbury A )
) Ve L T = "~
\ ouse A = X \\T[fgk &P
\ 1V, ,/‘n, 4’:::\”’
‘\ 4 ,f s, = ==Z {
- vs ’
\ ~ > 4 A
&/ ¢ Sss 7 |Little Heath A
‘ &/, S
\ X l/{\.\t. 2808 “Conse il

A342 ANDOVER ROAD PHASE

2 Ca_rriageway works SURFACE DJRI'-IIISSI__NG




C74 BROOK STREET, GREAT BEDWYN SURFACING

/

Cricket

N

INESS
o T2 |

Jockey Green

Pit A,
&*, (disused) o 27
4 %
N 2.

O

N
TN

Page 45



5 year plan 2024/25

A342 UPAVON TO RUSHALLREQUIRES REVIEW

Rushall Church of England 7
Nolmlymed!S(

[ ) France Farm \

\ !

| P
Rushall .. <
o
976285

2
1

Page 46



ER SURFACE DRESSING

CHARLTON ST PET
o = = | % &
= | Moo ’ ,

0 ’ ! NN
I /' Ili
! =], ,,
¥ 8!
P 7} <
Cp"arlton ¥ Charlton /
anor
St Peter /
FRIDAY Tajy /
7
Q — 6m D / Path “.
oo - : 10:
“ 1] i w/ ‘|
A ) 7386] | L[ )/~
== R\ Willowdene | :
% ot - \ e | Leylands
imber 7 < Z
, o) /
Lodge \g, ¢ Eastfield
& \\:‘; = Cottages
PH v
4
¢ : ~— 117m
LA
0452555
¥ 05252 O
B
- z‘, 2
DA Iy
z(«b?/' U ’
71,7 b
So‘};".,’l;\\’: (Z::) DEVIzEg ROt
VICARAGE LANE PEWSEY  MICRO ASPHALT
\ B '
QN Barn
\\‘ \
N
Upavon N
\l} \
e v \ \
- = g Z h S 2 >
Caor, & .- Ak e
\Gdns'y Rt g o ===
- SO S \ Ee’ Recn /'” ILD
AR_V‘ & G i /?;'&\ o 51 :
.. \ =)
my % Town-End :\ ’,'
N/ 7
W ‘g\ s Vic ! 'I
(S LS bw e ‘
i 2\ Bew- i i Pp |
=] 1 Ho I
% Upavon| [92m
b 94m B'rldge F.B— FB
O \Manor Path Manor Farm |
— " - Dparm 5: ,Buudmugs /}
Upavon = o Resr /)
Farm (cov) |
& : P
7,
D:Allot Gdns QC) \ v 9§m

s o

O



WEXCOMBE VILLAGE MICRO ASPHALT

163m

o

- Track / '
________________________ L) LY, i
- * Little ;
Coppice /!
O ”I
£
A\Y
A\
A\l
n
I.'
I’
e 1
! /
| T A
1 ,'/
’ 1 A
= o B ¢
172m Ty Lower Farm
Upper] st |
Farm N5 D 50
AN
|
/] / A& /
\ [
172m : Wexcombe
oo
| 8
e 217m g 0 Il 8
/
) /”::’
"
A | N R > L h |
Reservoir 0 W o =, ]
= \
(covered) (7= dabe Q . :
MILL LANE BAGSHOT SURFACE DRESSING
"
7
'h W
Upper
.; Westcott f
¢ o 4’ -
A 7 ,
““’) /_'\ l’\é [ ', N /
' Westcott ! A
l,' ’(e:; Csoe | L /’
It ; \P : \ . )
[40] S : ;
/'15: / \-\/\//Lj
v / 114m .
I he Old
: ill House )
) \ .
. ’ \ N ’ /4
= N
Ny NC
/ &S, 48
Yy, , :
Lower Slope End
Slunce S \‘
Westcott | %
Conse ;

Page 48



FACE DRESSING

U

CARVERS HILLTO A338 MILL LANE SUR
A . L B Z

Baverstock's

bourne Hé\éth

i o rvoir
Plantatuog““’ L Reservo

7 o (covered)

Il
OShaI

Reservoir
(covered)

Sports
Ground




Reservoir
Plantation

vvvvv

The
Severalls

Reservoirs
(covered)

1som\ . —
e —
e ‘\ﬁ" Breach
Copse

s\ @l °4 > .
Acorn % &
o 976820 ./~ .
\Y \ ST ’
\\ 1§ = (Q\ ”
\ p Captain's 3
‘\AQ yr2m =2 ‘::“\ \brCopse
s ey Y o
A\ ¥\ ‘Ham Spray~ L)
b\ \Vraim ‘&
( =

TIDCOMBE LANE (TIDCOMBE)  SURFACE DRESSING

‘2

Reservoir
(covered)

Page 50



ASHLEY DROVE SURFACE DRESSING

pau
H
=
ey
g
y
W o
'3 Grubground )
- -
5 Copse 231m
\ ™
\ w
\
\
\
\
\
\
A
\
v
"
v
221m
1
1
1
v i
! Ashley Court
& ' 7
: , - ,
' ) . ~'
' ~
1 \\
: '3
‘ Q
1 =
' 3
| -/ Q
' 212m ‘
' Bishop's
L Barn
; \L_ !
' TTTERNY
' N
W A
! "
! "
' "
: "
"
| n N
" /
1 " ’
1 1" ’
' : (07738 '
1 " ' 4
1 " ’
' = /
! Trom i
Aok S
! %= 206m /s
' TS ! Q?
1 iR d™s
~ ’
1
196m ; 203m 7
1 ’
1 ’
i Tumulus -
Il ~ N e =
1 B o gl
I
179m
191m
A 173m
£ . 182m
v

Page 51



CASTLE ROAD GREAT BEDWYN SURFACING
i “\\\:\ QAR K spaines -

NS¢ 5257 '
NS p -
"~ 'A& ’/ Sewage

9773571 Z Works
A P

Great Bedwyn

fa oY

A4 FROXFIELD TO COUNTY BOUNDARY SURFACING

7 PW

Drain :

o Ay
p—

:
'.. 00T I A o N R

2 QOP =<
o\ e Greg
2\ . L]
_ e VA A ] 1SR/
EHSY Atesiagi
AW Wk -1l|-§|_‘1n/.'~

Y
///57 ‘.;:‘ il.jﬁs\ = 2
— | —5\ Y, =
Farm =

\ &5 N
a N} :
‘ é,» Froxfield

s
Oakhill WA S
Farm ¢

Page 52



5 year plan 2025/26

C74 JOCKEY GREEN HARDING FARM ROAD TO A338, GREAT BEDWYN

"sCopse . !

Issues

o i
= /o
N W
N
" //Castle Copse
O o
L &
A
A
i
)
e "

~ T
5 o ROMAN Xy, i
(VILLA < 1y

%
(A
‘.‘Vp‘{;:

173m

Harding
Farm Cottages

\ B

Rest
Reservoir (cov

(covered) % Y%

x
Reservoir
(covered) |7 M

[ 142m

~
4
Marymear, ’.’ N
Wilton Down Fart1 0. A
d oSy
R Al = S
N, 2 g TN s
149m
x
Field System Rstm
e
X
X
N
x;
3
*
¥
.
R
N
|
L
\ * 152m
Piccadillyy 177m
100 m
00 182m
Q o



A342 DEVIZES / ANDOVER ROAD SURFACING

\{
1
£
€
is
;S
[
£3
:
N §\
W

\
| —~—
”

E v"\\/ N\

/

| / \

Hatbeld Farm

Wt foid
b

;

rongng

Ruddiebaty

—~Stert

Geght fam
”

Page 54



C198 HAM HILL REQUIRES REVIEW

Manor Farm

=
_e® Cottages
6#
¢¢
-
14m .
5> 154m
- >, g -
163m W\
.
Ham Hill
Reservoir

(covered)

4
XX
LLP

» A ‘4'
- .‘e

203m

WOODCOTE_ROAD

50 m
00

Tumulus >

E“" thwork
\

P

232m -

231m




THE STREET 30 MPH NORTHEAST TO 30 MPH MARDEN SURFACING

=
Il
N
Issues <
g R
> o) Q e "
w - ~ - -/ Hatfield
< /-~ Copse // _ __c-=-=-7"""
5 - s S
A - 109m
b - B AN A Henge
G Vh \
[—T-he Moors W W 2\ Farm
Z Marden Mill Sluices =
o 112m (disused) W, 2 .
109m 0l
. A
| [ i ~
T o
PW
S
Path ehe — g
N> Hall °
<&
—_—] & <
"\ N
> = b
Marden s
N
g
D P
e ———— il 1T Marden/House Farm
The e Dy
Cedar oy = \ :a’” 13
House ,Ijﬁ___~ R S
o \
W\
Wz
a
« \106m
Cricket
Ground
107m
Pav @Q
T Q
50 m o P
00




LADYBIRD LANE (WEST STOWELL) SURFACE DRESSING

N
Tinkers %
Cottage Q
R RS o) o=t

\

West Stowell

West Stowell
Farm

132m
A354 MARLBOROUGH RD CARRIAGEWAY REPAIRS
e i /
) Longhope

Y

Drains

St.

L -\\ ' T\"\
N L T
Erancis &‘ b
\ch_ool 0

Drajy

Y,

H

ing

Football
Ground

Avebrick

aybrook
House

mbrook /

Business Centre ‘I =

X\ W] 2P
% )




5 year plan 2026/27
ALTON PRIORS TO JUNC C264  REQUIRES REVIEW

e

0
0
¥
0
0
1,
¢/
0,
&
$/
>
b &
/&
i
)
o
ly
:I'

Jz':u
T~

9,
=] -
[}
n

Alton Priors e —

Y Priory
Cottages
e

RAFFIN LANE (PEWSEY)  SURFACING

Eﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁi\m?ﬂ @®@” EI -
e Ve

Green Drove



342 DEVIZES ROAD RUS
e

ST4)
e N

4
/

HALL TO CHARLTON ST PETER SURFACING

path Iz

LA 1

j‘{_ Willowdene U : ; Vie

! <3 | Leylands \ Patk View

7 N Z \
Eastfield Y
Cottages

1M17m

The Court

976284

DEVizEs ROAD

Elm Row,
1
Reservoir
\

\
\
\ ! The;Manor
o 101m
WS 2 Cottage ?’
|| = D
(covered) \ &
\ £ 7.
W <+ Y Rushall ZZ
u =<3\ Manor <
W 0 N\ \C~
i\ A z .5
W AN 5P
[BAN) gl
W = Ny Z
W \
\\
W\
ling

ALT
f Xy N
Football " 5I )

! Holly Lodge Z,
AR
Ground »

won_ SIS
VALE ROAD/OLD HOSPITAL ROAD (PEWSEY) MICRO ASPH
y w .
\/;5 m

~

Fordbrook |
Business Centre
1|38




UC WEST WICK FARM TO ROAD MILKHOUSE WATER PART
SMALL SPECIALLIST SURFACING

=
Fairhills T

e Council
L Houses
= [ \

Avon Springs Hatchery
¢» TroutFarm

\

The
Mill House

‘ ' Fairfield

Fairfield ‘. B Farm
Cottages

/45w Y

-~ Fairfield
n L' House

LONG DROVE BURBAGE RECYCLE

ANRNY

\) \ ;
£ .’E ,
. - ' Milkhouse Water

o]

weld
m a j
%
333)'9 b E Q‘\'
e
8

2
0
<
m
il
=
O=!
B
|4
e
0\
“ !
Lgore

%
L

L
il

R
.-i. \

\

LR
T




DARK LANE EAST GRAFTON SURFACE DRESSING

—
Freewarren \ sy

Bridge ;:'J U
[]
LI
\ \17
N Freewarren i !
Farm =
N

et
1
0 2% -==
143m !

Mm
y

977218
137m
17
' Culversleaze  154m
" Copse
i
d
' r
h
| ‘ ‘
1
1
s ' E e
m ATl
00 2 g‘A
\ &° IE rt



BOTTLEY HILL SURFACE DRESSING

b

Piccadillyy 177m

182m

Starveall
Plantation.

North Hill

Tumulus

Rivar Down

*f 212m

Botley Down

" .., Great
o é! Botley Copse

Botley Hill

"

/

S

&)
W

i
A P
. ¢ ;"‘,‘(.}" ik
Long Chd A
Barrow \ &8s
\ 2 —v P Botley Hill
207m 3 Povisu ¥
W
4 S o
o ‘ov oF v  BotleyHilg

Great Botley
Copse

Chape
Cottages %
@

|
.
T
Field Studies \ll.-}‘\
Centre 3




09/09/2021, 16:26

Area Board Grants - Wiltshire Council /\ ()

Wiltshire Council
——— e —

Report To Pewsey Area Board
Date of Meeting Monday, 20 September 2021
Title of Report Pewsey Area Grant Report

Purpose of the Report

e To provide detail of the grant applications made to the Pewsey Area Board. These could include; community area grants, health
and wellbeing, young persons grants and Area Board initiatives.
e To document any recommendations provided through sub groups.

Area Board Current Financial Position

Community Area Young People Health and Wellbeing
Grants

Opening Balance For 2021 /22 £ 33487 £ 14135 £ 7700

Awarded To Date £ 2053343 £ 1000 £ 0

Current Balance £ 1293357 £ 13135 £ 7700

Balance if all grants are agreed based on £ 896357 £ 7935 £ 7700

recommendations

Grant Funding Application Summary

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Requested

Reference Cost

ABG213 Area Board CEM Open Blue Bus for Burbage and £3400.00  £3400.00
Initiative Upavon

Project Summary:

The Open Blue Bus were funded by Pewsey Area Board to fund a monthly session for 12 months in the villages of Burbage
and Upavon. The key purposes of this was to provide support for young people, to encourage those within the villages to
explore what longer term support they could offer and to identify and train local volunteers. Due to COVID, the session
shad to be suspended in March 2020 having delivered 9 sessions. The bus will start again in October 2021 and run for 3
months. Unfortunately this has offered no continuity nor time to develop a longer term plan. This funding request is to
provide 6 additional months service for both areas. In addition the Open Blue Trust will provide some sessions with the
Trenchard Lines Camp in Upavon to explore whether this is a provision that is required longer term.

ABG204 Community Easton Royal Playground Easton Royal Playground £470.00 £470.00
Area Grant Fundraising Group

Project Summary:
Playground and Recreation area requiring waste management. One general waste bin One dog poop bin

ABG198 Community All Cannings Village Hall All Cannings Village Hall Double £9388.00 £4694.00
Area Grant Glazing Windows and Doors
Page 63

https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/AreaboardMeetings/MeetingReport/19 1/3


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/213
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/204
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/198

09/09/2021, 16:26 Area Board Grants - Wiltshire Council

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Requested
Reference Cost

Project Summary:
The project is to replace windows and doors in the Village Hall that have come to the end of their useful life.

ABG203 Youth Grant Pewsey Community Area Outdoor Festive Fun in Pewsey £3800.00  £1800.00
Partnership known as PCAP

Project Summary:

To provide a 10m x10m icerink for one day from midday until 7pm. To be fully staffed by the provider who will also supply
the skates, a gazebo for changing skates, lighting and music. All covered by the suppliers PL insurance. This size of rink will
accommodate 34 skaters, so this will provide 437, 30 minute slots.spare capacity will be offered for a small charge on the
day. This event will be marketed to all 10 schools around the Vale including Pewsey Vale School. | will share information with
the school on how to book slots for this event. | will also make myself available to take bookings in the leisure centre and
two local business have also offered to help with booking slots. We will make a small charge to recover some funds to
support this event. Other larger towns all have a Christmas event which is attended by families and young people. The aim
of this event is to provide a fun seasonal activity outside for the young people of Pewsey Vale and their families to support
mental health and well-being following this chaotic year. The aim is for the activity to be something only accessible in a
larger city to promote spending a day in Pewsey supporting local businesses and the Christmas fair. Pewsey is 24 miles from
Swindon and Salisbury which is difficult for those without easy access to transport.

1. Background

Area Boards have authority to approve funding under powers delegated to them. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must
adhere to the Area Board Funding and Grants Criteria. This document is available on the council’s website.

Three funding streams are available to the Area Board, each with an annually awarded amount. These funding streams are as follows:

e Community Area Grants (capital)
e Young People (revenue)
e Health and Wellbeing (revenue)

The Area Board will be advised of the funding available prior to their first meeting of each financial year.

2. Main Considerations

2.1. Councillors need to be satisfied that the applications meet the requirements as set out in the Area Board Funding and Grants
Criteria and that the health and wellbeing and young persons funding guidelines have been adhered to.

2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

2.3. Councillors need to consider any recommendations made by sub groups of the Area Boards.

3. Environmental & Community Implications

Grant funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the
community area, the extent of which will be dependent upon the individual project.

4. Financial Implications

Councillors must ensure that the Area Board has sufficient funding available to cover the grants awarded.

5. Legal Implications

There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

6. Human Resources Implications

There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

Page 64

https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/AreaboardMeetings/MeetingReport/19 2/3


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/203

09/09/2021, 16:26 Area Board Grants - Wiltshire Council

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications

Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality
Duty.

Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding

towards community based projects and schemes where they meet the funding criteria.

8. Safeguarding Implications

The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable
adults.

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report.

Report Author

Richard Rogers, Community Engagement Manager, Richard.Rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 65

https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/AreaboardMeetings/MeetingReport/19 3/3


mailto:Richard.Rogers@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Chairman's Announcements
	12_presentation slides - Ash Dieback
	13_climate strategy and natural environment plan consultations

	6 Partner Updates
	Healthwatch September

	7 Community Engagement Report - Priorities Update
	8 Highways - 5 Year Major Maintenance Plan
	9 Community Area Grants

